

6. The following prizes were approved for Club Events for season 1950.

(Subject to having completed 20 runs as per rules for completion⁽¹⁾)

A. Gorman	Fastest	"25" - 1.4.50.	10.6.	} £3.9.0
'	'	"25" - 22.4.50.	10.6.	
'	'	"50" - 19.5.50.	1.1.0.	
'	'	"25" - 10.6.50.	10.6.	
'	'	"25" - 16.9.50.	10.6.	
J. Lutter	Fastest	"50" - 22.7.50.	1.1.0.	} £2.2.0.
'	'	"50" - 23.9.50.	1.1.0.	
J.J. Salt	Handicap	"50" - 13.5.50.	1.1.0.	} £2.2.0.
'	'	"50" - 23.9.50.	1.1.0.	
B. Jones	Handicap	"25" - 22.4.50.	10.6.	} £1.1.0.
'	'	"25" - 16.9.50.	10.6.	
W. Thorpe	Handicap	"25" - 1.4.50.	10.6.	} £1.1.0.
'	'	"25" - 10.6.50.	10.6.	
L. Walls	Handicap	"50" - 22.7.50.	£1.1.0.	

Application for Standards

	STANDARD.	EVENT.	TIME
A. Gorman	SILVER.	Club "25" 10.6.50.	1.9.50.
'	SILVER	Club "50" 19.5.50	2.10.15
'	SILVER	East Scotland T.T.A. '12	22 1/2 mts.
J. Lutter	SILVER.	Club "50" 22.7.50.	2.11.15.
B. Jones	SILVER.	Club "25" 22.4.50.	1.14.45
D. Stewart	Bronze.	Club "50" 22.7.50.	2.19.50.

Applications for membership
New Members.

William Jackson 35, Mainwaring Road Bromborough Chas. proposed by J. E. Reeves, seconded by L. J. Walls was on a proposition by F. E. Marriatt, seconded by D. Stewart elected to Full Membership (Junior)
George Edward Alcock 45, Lombard St. Liverpool 5 proposed by I. Mandall, seconded by W. G. Connor

was on a proposition by A. E. C. Birkley seconded by J. R. Band elected to Full membership.
Robin Griffiths 65, Mold Road, Braughton, Ches. proposed by J. J. Salt seconded by L. J. Walls. was on a proposition by E. Davies seconded by W. P. Rack elected to Junior Full membership

8. Other business

The question of a suitable course for the "50" and "25" for season 1951, came up for discussion.

Nothing was decided definitely but the meeting suggested returning to the old course (Whitchurch Road etc) subject to the approval of the Manchester members.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed
Dates for club events in 1951 were arranged as follows:-

- 1st "25" 19th March 1951.
- 2nd "25" 9th March 1951.
- 1st "50" 21st April 1951.
- Open "100" 14th May 1951.
- 2nd "50" 2nd June 1951. 2nd June
- 3rd "25" 30th June 1951.
- 3rd "50" 15th Sept. 1951.
- 4th "25" 29th Sept. 1951.

There being no other business this concluded the business

W. Peen
Confirmed 15/1/51.

January 1951.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Victoria Hotel
Liverpool on January 15th 1951

Present: - Mr H Green in the Chair, and Messrs
J Mandall, L. J. Hill, E. Davies, L. J. Walls,
K. W. Barker, A. E. C. Birkby, J. Long, F. Marriott and F. Palmer

Apologies for absence were received from Messrs W. G. Connor,
J. N. Sand and D. Stewart.
In the absence of the Secretary Minutes were recorded
by K. W. Barker.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Arising out of the Minutes.

Courses for Club events were discussed and it was
agreed that (1) Proposed out and home 25 mile course
on Whitechurch Road is considered suitable
(2) a 50 mile course as outlined and necessitating
negotiation of Whitechurch Island was considered to
be dangerous and therefore unsuitable. The matter
was deferred until the February meeting.

Awards for Club Events.

It was reported that Messrs J. J. Salt and J. Futter had
each recorded only 19 runs last year and therefore
appeared to be ineligible for Club Prizes.

It was agreed (1) that in view of his services
in the R.A.F. the prizes won by J. Futter be not
and (2) that Mr Salt be invited [withheld]
to claim Runs for racing activities on Sundays, the
claim to be passed by the Committee in the usual way.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

1951

February 3 Halewood (Derby Arms) Somerford (Sunnyside Cafe)
10 Parkgate (Deeside Cafe) Whitegate (Whitigale houses)
12 Committee Meeting. Victoria Hotel. St John's Lane Road.
17 Tarvin. (Owen's Cafe)
24 Kirkby (Cottage Cafe) Middlewich (Woodlands)
March 3 Parkgate (Deeside Cafe) Somerford (Sunnyside Cafe)
10 Halewood (Derby Arms) Birthday Lun.
17 First 25" H.C. Lime Tree Cafe Chester.
23/26 Easter Tour. H.C. Glyn Valley Hotel, Glynceiriog
23/26 Alternative Tour. H.C. Lenzkesbury.
24 Utkinson (Smithy Farm)

Correspondence.

Letter from W.C.T.C.A. notifying loss of £29.5.6 on
Prize Distribution and levy of £2 per constituent
Club under Rule 8(a). Also a letter from J. J. Salt
on this matter. The Treasurer was instructed
to pay the levy.

Letter from Road Records Association notifying
date of A.G. by way 19th February 1951.

Letter from "Cycling" inviting applications
for tickets for Jubilee Concert at Albert Hall on
February 17th 1951 was read and noted.

Unpaid Subscriptions. It was reported that repeated requests
for subscriptions had been sent to P. Baguley
and no reply had been received. It was
resolved that his name be Struck off the Roll.

Other Business. It was agreed that the pre-war practice of printing
Route Cards detailing courses for Club events should
be resumed.

It was agreed that an Easter Tour, based on Lenzkesbury
be regarded as an Alternative fixture provided no financial
responsibility falls on the Club.

This concluded the Business. J. F. Hill

Confirmed 12th February 1951

seconded by J. L. Marriatt elected to Junior Fellowship.

Correspondence. Letter from W. S. Kettle asking the Committee to make other arrangements for their meetings as owing to indisposition he would not be able to turn out in the evenings for a few months to come. It was agreed that the meetings be held at the Victoria Hotel, St. Johns Lane, Liverpool. An agenda for the A.G.M. of the R.R.A. was received and the Secretary was instructed to write to the delegates instructing them to ~~use~~ ^{exercise} their discretion when voting.

Notice of A.G.M. of the N.R.R.A. Secretary to instruct delegates to exercise their discretion when voting.

Resignation of Hon. Treasurer.

A proposition by Mr. J. L. Marriatt, seconded by E. Davies that the resignation from office of the Honorary Treasurer, Mr. G. Higby Band be accepted with regret and that the best thanks of the Club be accorded to him for his services rendered "was" on being put to the meeting, ~~was~~ carried unanimously.

Appointment of Honorary Treasurer.

Mr. J. Long proposed by J. Mandall seconded by D. Stewart was selected Honorary Treasurer.

Request of the late Jack Hodges.

The Chairman read a letter received from the executors of the late Jack Hodges giving details of property left to the Club in his will.

The various articles enumerated included 2 bicycles complete, and watches and numerous ~~other~~ items of jewellery.

It was decided that the President take delivery of the articles bequeathed and that the disposal of same be deferred to a later date.

Mr. Salt, informed the meeting that he had been approached by the son of the late C. H. Lurnor informing him that his father expressed a wish that an A. Fielder scatter his ashes on the ~~Mersey~~ ^{Mersey} Passes. The Committee asked Mr. Salt to carry out his wish at an opportune time.

Mr. Salt, also mentioned that C. H. Lurnor had asked that his bicycle be given to the Club to be disposed of as the Club thought fit. It was decided to take delivery of the said bicycle and to defer the matter to a later date.

Easter Tour. The Secretary informed the meeting that only six names had been received for the tour to Glynceiriog, and he was instructed to write confirming these bookings. The alternative Easter Tour was

changed to the Lamb Hotel, Ross-on-Wye.

Birthday Run. The Secretary informed the meeting that about 30 names had been received for this fixture.

The President referred to the loss the Club had sustained by the death of C. H. Turner (the Mullah as he was known to all onfielders) and to the death of Jack Hedges and a resolution recording the deep regret of the Committee and expressions of sympathy with the relatives was passed in silence.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed.
The President read a letter from W. M. Robinson who was at present in very bad health. The President asked that W. M. Robinson be transferred to Honorary Membership as his circumstances were that too good. This was agreed.

The President informed the meeting that he had been asked to represent the Club at the Triennial Dinner of the R.R.A. to be held on Friday 3rd April in London and to propose the Toast of the R.R.A.

The meeting expressed its pleasure at the honour conferred upon the President.

It was decided to ask Mr J. J. Davies to serve on the Committee to fill the vacancy caused by the Resignation of J. R. Bond.

This concluded the meeting. *Confirmed* *12/3/51*

March 1951.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at the Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane, Liverpool on March 12th 1951.

Present. Mr. A. Green in the Chair and Messrs. J. Mandall, L. J. Hill, D. Stewart, C. Davies, L. J. Wallis, J. J. Davies, K. W. Barker, A. C. C. Kirkby, J. Long, F. C. Marriott, J. Palmer and the Honorary Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received from W. P. Park. Missing out of the minutes.

Courses for Club '50' and '55'.
The Honorary Secretary drew attention to the fact that the Courses decided upon at a previous meeting had not been passed by the R.T.C.A. District Council in accordance with Rule of that body. After discussion it was decided that the Club adhere strictly to the rules of the Association and use the official Courses for our Club events until such time as the courses we had in mind were authorised by the governing body. The racing secretary was instructed to submit our courses to the Liverpool District Council of the R.T.C.A. for approval. The racing secretary to notify members of these changes pending publication in the Cereular.

The requests of the late Jack Hodges & Co. H. Lunnor.
The President reported that nothing further had transpired since the last meeting and it was decided to leave the matter for another month.

Excursions were arranged as follows: -

- April 7. Whitegate (Whitegate Nurseries) Liverpool.
- 9. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hall, St. John's Road.
- 14. Halt. (White Lion). Rowerford (Munnyside Lodge)
- 21. 1st. "50" Tarvin H. Q.
- 28. Highwayside (Travellers Rest) or Atkinson (Smithy Farm)
- May 5. Whitegate (Whitegate Nurseries)
- 7. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hall, St. John's Road, Liverpool.
- 12/14. Whit Week-end, Headquarters Lion, Bath, Mendonbury
- 14. Open "100"
- 19. Parbold (Hill Top Cafe). Rowerford (Munnyside Lodge)

Accounts for payment were passed as follows: -

12/6. R.T.T.C. Balance of Affiliation fee.
£3.0.0 Prize a Cheques
7.18.0. L. Stephenson & Sons Ltd.
Feb. Circulars £5.0
postages 13.0
£7.18.0

New Member

Frederick Benjamin Churchill, 70, Harvey Lane, Galbarn. Mr. Warrington, proposed by F.E. Marriatt, seconded by L.J. Hill moved on a proposition by R.W. Parker seconded by D. Stewart elected to full membership.

Correspondence. Letter for the Tricycle Association concerning the Tricycle Trophy "100" to be held on Whit Sunday morning requesting details of the precise starting and finishing points of the course and also the turning point at Ormskirk. The Racing Secretary undertook to give the information required.

Easter Turf. It was decided not to fix any definite places for lunch on Saturday & Sunday but to leave it to those taking part. The Secretary reported that only eight names had been received for this feature.

Open "100"

It was decided to ask A. Wild to act as official timekeeper for the event, also that Mr. Frank Heman be asked to handicap the event.

It was agreed that the prizes for both the Hot Handicaps 1, 2 & 3rd and 1st 2nd & 3rd fastest times be the same viz £5.5.0, £3.3.0, & £2.2.0, and not as hitherto.

The Hon Racing Secretary was authorised to place an order for the necessary entry forms incorporating these above decisions.

Other business.

The Hon Racing Secretary read a notice from the R.T.T.C. Liverpool D.C. informing us that they had been entrusted with the promotion of the 25 mile Champion Event to be held on June 3rd 1951 and at the same

time pointing out that we were obliged by the rules to provide four stewards. Mr. Davies said that he had the necessary volunteers.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Open
Confirmed, 9/4/57.

April 1957

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at the Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane, Liverpool on April 9th 1957.

Present Mr. A. Green in the chair and Messrs J. Mandall, L. G. Hill, D. Stewart, E. Davies, L. G. Wallis, J. J. Davies, H. W. Barker, A. C. C. Birby, J. Long, F. C. Marriott, F. Palmer, J. E. Reeves & the Honorary Secretary.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Arising out of the minutes.

Request of the late Jack Hodges. The Chairman reported that probate had now been granted and that he had made arrangements with the bank for the various items left to the club to be collected by J. Long.

Request of the late E. H. Lennan.

Nothing further had transpired in this matter and it was decided to defer for another

Meeting.

Club Courses. The Hon. Racing Secretary reported that the courses submitted to the R.T.T.C. for approval had now been officially approved and would be used for future Club events.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

- May 5 Whitegate (Whitgate Nurseries) Liverpool.
7. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane.
✓ 12/14. Whit Week-end, H.O. Lion Hotel, Shrewsbury.
✓ 14. Open "100".
✓ 19. Parbold (Hell's Gap Cafe) Banerford (Kennyville Cafe)
✓ 26. Utkinson (Smithy Farm).
June 2. 2nd Club 50' H.O. Queens Cafe, Tarvin.
9. Halt (White Lion), Goostrey (Crown Hotel).
✓ 11. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane, Liverpool.
✓ 16. Highwayside (Scrubbers Nest) or Whitegate (photo run) Whitgate Nurseries.

Accounts for payment.

R. Wilson Balance of prize £ 5.17.0.

W. Ball & Co.

400 entry forms	16.6.	
Tax	5.0	£ 1.1.6
170. Circulars March	5.5.0.	
2 Extra pages @ 7/6.	1.15.0	
postages	12.11	£ 7.12.11 Query?
2500. 4x6. Monotup		
Envelopes.	£ 5.12.6	

New Member.

James Edward Goodall, 25 Floyd Avenue
Charlton-cum-Hardy, Manchester 21,
was proposed by A. Hawarth
seconded by a Godman was on a
proposition by H.W. Barker seconded
by J.L. Walls. elected to Junior
Full Membership.

Open 100.

The Sm. Racing Secretary reported
that arrangements for the events
were being satisfactorily carried out.
It was agreed to ask R.J. Austin to
take the 50 miles times or failing him
ask Jack Beauchamp (Bach Road Club)
be asked. The Chairman undertook to
take the necessary action.

There being no other business this concluded
the meeting.

Y Green
Confirmed 7/5/57.

May 1957.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held 7th May 1957.
at the Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane,
Liverpool.

Present. Mr. H. Green in the Chair and
Messrs J. Mandall, L. J. Hill, D. Stewart
E. Davies, J. L. Walls, A. Hawarth, J. J. Davies
H. W. Barker, A. C. C. Birckby, J. Long, T. E. Marriott
T. Palmer, J. E. Reeves, W. P. Rack.

Arising out of the minutes.

Request of the late Jack Hodges & C.H. Turner.
The Chairman reported that the bicycles
and sundry articles of jewellery
had now left to the club were now
in our possession.

The Committee decided that the said
bicycles and jewellery be disposed
of to the best advantage.

It was agreed that a dealer, either
Mr. S. James of the Knight Cycle Co. or
Mr. Bennett of the Clepton Cycle Co.
be asked to value the
bicycles and that they be advertised
and in the cycling journals and
sold at an advertised price
or best offer. The accessories to
be included with the machines.

It was decided that a Sub Committee
be formed to investigate ways
and means for the disposal of
the jewellery and to report to the
Committee at the next meeting.

Messrs. Mandall & Marriott to form the sub-

Committee

Lectures for the Month were arranged as follows:-

- June 2. 2nd Club "50". H.Q. Tavern (Queens Cafe). Dressing accommodation. Red Lion, Christleton.
- ✓ 9. Hall (White Lion) Hoastery (Crown Hotel)
- ✓ 11. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hotel, St. Johns Lane, Liverpool.
- ✓ 16. Highwayside (Travellers Rest) Photo Run.
- ✓ 23. Hloxmass (Joy Cottage)
- ✓ 30. 3rd 25. H.Q. Tavern (Queens Cafe)
- July 7. McKinton (Smithy Farm)
- ✓ 9. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hotel, ^{Liverpool} St. Johns Lane
- ✓ 14. Hall (White Lion). Daw-in-Shaw (Coach & Horses)
- ✓ 21. Whitegate (Whitegate Nurseries)

Accounts for payment:-

G. E. Paget Ltd.

£1.4.0

(12 feeding bottles @ 2/-)

Mersey Roads Club. £1.1.0

donation for H.R.C "4"

Correspondence

The Secretary reported that he had received a letter from Mrs C. H. Turner thanking the Club for its letter of good wishes.

Open "100"

The Honorary Racing Secretary reported that the arrangements for the event were now complete. It was decided that the June circular with a result sheet be sent to all competitors as was the case last year.

There being no other business, this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed

Club history. The Secretary reported that she had been in communication with Norman Tunney & J. Stephenson concerning the cost of the proposed publication of the Club History. The Chairman was of the opinion that more time for discussion was necessary and suggested that the matter be left to the next meeting. This was agreed.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Open
Confirmed 11/6/57.

June 1957.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held June 11th.
at the Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane
Liverpool

Present Mr. A. Green in the Chair and Messrs.
J. Manstall, L. J. Hill, D. Stewart, E. Davies
L. J. Walls, A. Saward, H. W. Barker, J. Long
J. E. Marriott, F. Palmer and the Hon. Sec.

Apologies for absence were received from
A. E. C. Kirby, J. E. Reeves & W. P. Rack.

Arising out of the minutes.

Requests of the late Jack Hodges & C. B. Turner.
J. Long reported that he had made enquiries
regarding the disposal of the articles
of jewellery and from his report it
appeared that the said jewellery
was not worth as much as it was at
first hoped. The Chairman expressed
his opinion that the best should dispose
of it at the best possible price
and a proposition by H. W. Barker and
seconded by F. Palmer "That all
the jewellery, with the exception
of the Anfield B.C. gold medal be
sold at the discretion of the Sub
Committee" was carried.

Concerning the bicycles. It was
agreed following the recommendation
of Mrs. S. Jarvis that the bicycles
be assessed at slightly less than
3/4 of the original value and advertised

at the figure arrived at or best offer
and sold accordingly. A proposition
to this effect by H. Davies & seconded
by D. Stewart was carried.

Lectures were arranged as follows.

- July 7. Utkenon (Smithy Farm) Liverpool
- 9. Committee Meeting, Victoria Hotel, St. John's Lane.
- 14. Hall (White Lion) Dance-in-Haw. (Coach & Horses)
- 21. Whitegate (White Nurseries)
- 28. Highwayside (Travellers Rest) at Farnon (Overton)
- Aug 4. Aug Tour Bath Road "100"
- 4. Alternatives. Parkgate (Cheese Cafe), Woolbury (White House Cafe)
- 11. Utkenon (Smithy Farm)
- 13. Committee Meeting, 3. Whitechapel, Liverpool.

Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd.

Apt. hires.	7. 5. 0.	
postage	12. 10.	7. 17. 10.
May hires	7. 5. 0.	
postage	1. 1. 2.	
400. Postcards	6. 7. 6.	14. 13. 8.
250. Manila Envs. 6x3 1/2.	6. 0.	
250. " " 9x4	10. 0.	
300. " " 7 1/2 x 5	12. 9.	
500. " " 6 x 3 1/2.	10. 6.	1. 19. 3.
		<u>£ 24. 10. 9</u>

C. R. Hall. £ 1. 10. 0.
Engraving Standard Medals.

Correspondence.

Letter from H. Austin concerning the exorbitant charge of 12/6 for the meal at the Crown Hotel Garsington on June 9th and asking for an assurance that such a happening would not occur again. He also asked that we fix a price before hand of all meals ordered ~~even~~ for all new places and also for places ~~where~~ we use regularly. The Chairman asked that he be left to see H Austin and this was agreed.

Letter from W. H. Little offering the Club the use of his office ~~with~~ again for Committee Meeting commencing with the August meeting. It was decided to accept this kind offer with thanks.

Club History. The Chairman reported that he had discussed the matter with several members and it was found that approx £200 to £250 would be required. Several members had offered subscriptions and it was decided that an appeal be issued in the Circulars asking for members to indicate to the Hon. Treasurer the amounts they would be willing to subscribe.

Other business

The question of ~~club~~ prizes in Club events came up for discussion and a proposition "that a rider may only qualify for one award in a Club

race" was carried.

C. Davies pointed out that several of the younger members were a little dissatisfied that there were no organised Sunday Club runs. At this stage the Chairman took his leave to catch a train and Mr Marshall assumed the Chair. The matter of Sunday fixtures was discussed informally and no decision was reached, the matter being left in abeyance.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed. H. P. Lee July 9th 1957

July 1951.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at
3. Whitechapel Liverpool July 9th 1951.

Present. Mr. A. Green in the chair and Messrs.
J. Mandall, L. F. Hill, D. Stewart, L. J. Walls,
J. E. Davies, H. W. Barker, A. E. C. Kirkby, J. Long,
J. E. Marriott and the Hon Secretary.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Arising out of the minutes.

Request of the late Jack Hodges & C. H. Tennor.

The Hon. Treasurer reported that he had disposed of the various articles of Jewellery left to the Club by the late Jack Hodges in his will and the amount realised on the sale was £43.17.7. Club funds had been credited with that amount. Mr. Marriott reported that he had discussed the question of the bicycles with Mr. S. Jarvis of the Knight Cycle Co. Rock Ferry, and that he, Mr. Jarvis, was prepared to offer the Club £15 for the two machines as they stood. The matter was discussed fully and whilst ^{it was thought that} the said machines were more valuable, it was decided to accept the offer as there may be difficulty in finding a buyer. Mr. Marriott was authorised to accept £15 to complete the sale.

The remaining sundry accessories cape, leggings, saddle etc. and the bicycle of the late C. H. Tennor then came

up for discussion and the meeting decided that the Capt. organise a raffle with tickets at 2/6 each for sale to members details to be published in the Circular see a minimum of 40 tickets to be aimed at.

Listeners were arranged as follows:-

- Aug 4/6. Bath Road "100" Weekend.
✓ 4. ^{alternatives} Parkgate. (Seaside Cafe) Prestbury (White Horse Cafe).
✓ 11. Mtkinton (Smithy Farm).
✓ 13. Committee Meeting, 3. Whitechapel Liverpool.
✓ 18. Whitegate (Whitegate Nurseries).
✓ 25. Maxmoss (Joy Cottage).
Sept 1. Halt. (White Lion) Middlewich (Woodlands).
✓ 8. Mtkinton (Smithy Farm).
✓ 10. Committee Meeting 3. Whitechapel, Liverpool.
✓ 15. 3rd Club "50" H. O. Tavin. (Queens Cafe).
✓ 22. Highwayside. (Travellers Rest).
✓ 29. Halt "25" H. O. Tavin (Queens Cafe).

Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

J. C. Futter. £2.9.6. prizes.
J. H. Lewis. £8.8.0 1st & 2nd Lastest "100"

J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd. £18.5.3
350 June Circulars } 15.17.6.
350 Result Sheets } 4.0.0.
postages 1.10.9.
150 Subscription slips 17.0 } £18.5.3.

Sea Thomas. £10.0.0.

Sandwiches 6.6.0.
Dales 16.0.
Oranges 1.6.0.
Butter 2.0.
Drinks 1.17.6.
£10.7.6 say £10.0.0.

} feeding after "100"

Lazy Hunt Cafe. 16.8
 Teds open "100"
 Mersey Road Club. 13.0
 # bottles Ribena @ 1/4.
 Open "100"
 Anasfa Cafe. 10.0
 # bottles Cordials @ 1/6.
 Open "100"

Club History. The President reported that there was little to add to what had already been said concerning this matter and was now awaiting developments following the appeal in July circular.

Any other business. The question of becoming affiliated to the N.C.V. was discussed in order that members who wished to ride in massed start events or closed circuits could do so if they so desired. The Chairman said this was a matter for the A.C.M. and the Racing Secretary was instructed to make the necessary enquiries in order to discover what the liabilities of the club would be should the meeting apply for affiliation to this body.

Sunday News. The Chairman pointed out that this also was a matter for the AGM. If those requiring Sunday news pursued the matter further. Mr Stewart pointed out that those members who had requested Sunday news were now satisfied with the present arrangements whereby space was ^{to be} allocated in the circular to bring to the notice of members the names for the informal

and unofficial Sunday runs as organised by himself. It was pointed out that members attending such runs would not be eligible to claim a club run.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting. ^{W. Hill}
 Confirmed. 13/8/51.

August 1951.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at B. Whitechapel, Liverpool on August 13th.

Present. Mr. A. Green in the chair and Messrs. D. Stewart, C. Davis, L. J. Walls, J. J. Davies, A. C. C. Birkby, J. Long, T. C. Marriatt and the Honorary Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received J. Mandall, K. W. Barker, and L. J. Hill.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Arising out of the minutes.

Sale of bicycles. Mr. Marriatt reported that owing to holidays it had not been possible to let Mr. S. Jamies collect the bicycles from his home. It was held over for another month. Mr. Hill reported that he would attend to the raffle in connection with the disposal of the sundry accessories, on his return from holiday.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

- Sept 1. Hall. (White Lion) Middlewich (Woodlands)
✓ 8. Minton (Smithy Farm).
✓ 10. Committee meeting 3. Whitechapel, Liverpool.
✓ 15. 3rd Club "50" V H.O. Tarvin (Owens Cafe)
✓ 22. Highwayside (Travellers Rest).
✓ 29. H. Ch "15" H.O. Tarvin (Owens Cafe).
Oct 6. Hall. (White Lion). Normford (Sumpston Cafe)
✓ 13. A.G.M. Halwood (Derby Arms) tea 5.00 pm.
✓ 15. Committee Meeting 3. Whitechapel, Liverpool.
✓ 20/21. Autumnal Lunches. Tarvin. H.O. Glynally Hotel
Glycerinog.

Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd.

170 July circulars 7.15.0.
postages 19.4

£ 8.14.4

Club History.

The Hon Treasurer reported that the response to the appeal for funds to enable the publisher publication of the history of club to be proceeded with was quite satisfactory at the present stage.

Approximately £120 had been guaranteed and a cheque for 20 guineas had already been received from one member.

Annual General Meeting.

It was decided that the A.G.M. be held at the Derby Arms, Halwood on Oct 19th. tea to be at 5.00 pm and the meeting

to be held in the outbuilding if available. It was agreed that the Committee put forward a motion to delete the attendance prize from the prize list.

Other Business.

The Chairman reported that he had made enquiries concerning the possibility of applying for affiliation to the N.C.V. To become an affiliated club, the club would require to put forward 10 members for membership at 4/- per member per annum. No other liability was involved.

It was agreed that team medals for the Open '100' be engraved the teams names and aggregate times.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed *K. Green*
10/9/57

September 1951.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held Sept 10th.
at 3. Whitechapel Liverpool.

Present Mr. H. Green in the Chair and Messrs
T. Mandall L. J. Bell, D. Stewart, L. J. Walls,
A. Haworth, J. J. Davis, W. Barker, R. C. Kirby,
J. Long, F. E. Marriott, and the Secretary.

There were no apologies for absence.

Arising out of the minutes.

Sale of bicycles etc. The matter
was held over for another month
pending receipt of the cash.

The coffee for the anniversary was in
hand and it was decided to leave the
closing of it until after the A.G.M.

Sixtens were arranged as follows.

- | | | |
|-----|----|--|
| Oct | 6 | ch. Salt (White Lion) Nonsuch (Merrywell Lodge) |
| ✓ | 14 | ch. Annual General Meeting, Halewood (Derby Arms) |
| ✓ | 15 | ch. Committee Meeting, 3. Whitechapel Liverpool, Tea 5 pm. |
| ✓ | 20 | ch. Autumnal Lunch Fair, H. G. Glyn Valley Hotel, Glyn Valley |
| ✓ | 20 | ch. Alternatives Parkgate (Deerhall Lodge) Newark (Navigation Inn) |
| ✓ | 27 | ch. Atkinson (Smithy Farm). |
| Nov | 3 | ch. Halewood (Derby Arms) Wildbourn Lough (Manly Arms) |
| ✓ | 10 | ch. Lynn (Meads Lodge) |
| ✓ | 12 | ch. Committee Meeting, 3. Whitechapel Liverpool. |
| ✓ | 19 | ch. Kirby Cottage (Lodge) Middlesbrough (Woodlands) |

Accounts for payment.

A. Haworth. Expenses (Travelling etc)
£1.3.2.

Correspondence

Letter, Garkes Road Club, requesting that
we send an official to represent the
Club at on the occasion of their
Diamond Jubilee Dinner on Dec 8th.
It was agreed that J. J. Jones be asked
to represent the Club.

Notice of A.G.M. of the W. E. T. C. A.
to take place 11th. Nov. 1951. at the yacht Inn
Woodbank at 2.30 pm.

Letter, Glyn Valley Hotel, confirming the reservations
for Oct 20/21. Terms 17/6 Dinner bed &
breakfast.

Club History.

The Treasurer informed the meeting that
the guarantees to date including orders
for single copies amounted to £143.12.0.
The Chairman suggested leaving the matter
until the A.G.M. when he would ventilate
it more fully to the members present.

Annual General Meeting

There was nothing further on this
subject and the officers and Committee
agreed to stand for re-election if called
upon to do so.

Resignation

The resignation of George Farr was accepted with regret.

The resignation of Dudley Tennar was also accepted with regret.

Transfer

H. Del Banco was transferred from Full to Honorary Membership.

Claims for club runs

Claims were made by the undermentioned for attendance at races etc on various dates:

J. Fuller, R. Guffields, B Jones, D Stewart,
J. Salt, W. Sharp, A. Gorman, R. W. Barker,
E. Davis, A. E. Preston, A. Haworth.

The claims were scrutinised and passed accordingly.

There being no other business, this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed. H. Green
15/10/57.

October 1957.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held October 15th at 3. Whitechapel Liverpool.

Present Mr. H. Green in the chair and Messrs S. Mandall, J. Long, J. R. Band, A. E. C. Birkley, L. Hill, J. J. Davis, D. Stewart, A. Haworth, W. H. Kettle and the Hon Secretary, Marriatt, Palmer.

The Chairman welcomed new members to the Committee.

Apologies for absence were received from R. W. Barker & E. Davis.

2. The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

3. Raising out of the minutes.

Sale of bicycles etc.

The Hon Treasurer reported that the sum of £15 had been received from Mr. S. Jamis for the two bicycles left to the club by the late Jack Hodges.

He also reported that he had received £5.7.0 from Mr L. Hill being the proceeds of the raffle for the sundry accessories of the late Jack Hodges and the bicycle which belonged to the late G. H. Tennar.

4. Dates were arranged as follows:-

- Nov. 3. Halewood (Derby Arms) Wildboarclough (Stanley camp)
- 10. Lynn (Spread Eagle).
- 12. Committee Meeting, 3. Whitechapel Liverpool.
- 14. Birkley (Cottage Cafe), Winchburgh (Woodlands)

- Nov 24. Woodbank (Yacht). Namerford (Seamyside ^{Cafe})
- Dec 1. Halewood (Derby Arms). Pine in Shaw (Coach & Harrow)
- 8. Lynn (Spread Eagle)
- 10. Committee Meeting 3, Whitechapel. Liverpool
- 15. Kirkby (Cottage Cafe). Middleton (Woodlands)
- 22. Parkgate (Seaside Cafe) Prestbury (White House ^{Cafe})
- 26. Halewood (Derby Arms)
or Lynn (Spread Eagle).

5. Correspondence

Letter from the North Road C.C. requesting that we send a representative to their Annual Dinner on Dec 8th. It was agreed that Mr L. Kelly be asked to represent the Club.

Agenda A.G.M. WCTCA. The delegates were instructed how to vote on the various matters of motion.

Letter from S. Del Banco thanking the Club for accepting his transfer from Felt to Honorary Membership.

P.C. from J. S. Jones informing the Club that he would gladly accept the Committee's nomination to represent them at the Grosvenor Road Club Dinner.

6 Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

Messrs J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd.

140 Aug. Circulars 7.15.0.

postages 19.5

1/2 half tone black 2.7.6.

140 Sept Circulars 7.15.0.

postages 19.6

£ 19 16.5

- E. J. Thornhill. £ 5.5.0. prize
- G. Baines £ 5.5.0. prize Open '100' 1950.
- E. R. Hall & Co. £ 3.15.0. engraving 6 medals (Team medals Open '100') to order.

7 Club History.

The Treasurer read a letter from J. Saucett donating £ 10.10.0 to the funds to be allocated as follows:-

£ 5.5.0 to the general history fund and £ 5.5.0 to enable 10 junior members to buy a copy of the history at 10/6 per copy.

The undermentioned were appointed delegates:-

RRFA. P. C. Beardwood & L. Kelly.

NARA. A. Gorman & A. Haworth & S. Wild.

R.TTC Liverpool Council. E. Davies & D. Stewart.

WCTCA. J. J. Salt & J. Lutter.

Handicappers R. J. Austin & S. Wild.

Handicapping & Course Committee. J. J. Salt, J. E. Reeves, E. Davies, D. Stewart & J. Lutter.

Open '100' Committee. J. E. Reeves, A. Gorman, J. Salt, S. Wild, J. Pitchford, J. A. Thomas.

9. Club Tours for 1952. were arranged as follows:-

Easter. Glyncirioy (Glyn Valley Hotel).
Whit. Open '100'. H.O. Lion Hotel, Shrewsbury.
August B.H. Bath Road '100'.

Autumnal Lin to Linn Glyncirioy. H.O. Glyn Valley Hotel.

10. Resignation. The resignation of ~~Quaker~~ M. A. Turner was accepted with regret.

Any other business.

The following resolution, proposed by J.J. Davies and seconded by R. Stewart and it was RESOLVED:-

- (a) that a Deposit account be continued with Lewis's Bank Limited
- (b) that withdrawals from said account be signed by:-
 H. Green. President
 J. Long. Hon. Treasurer.

The date and venue for the Birthday Run for 1952 were discussed and it was decided that it should be held at the Derby Arms, Halewood on ~~the~~ 15th March 1952. and if this date is not available 22nd March 1952.

The Hon Secretary suggested that the Club purchase a portable typewriter at a convenient time. The matter was discussed and the Chairman suggested that the matter be investigated as to the price etc.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

H. Green
12/11/51

ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB

AT THE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

OF MEMBERS

HELD AT

THE DERBY ARMS HOTEL, HALEWOOD,

ON

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 13th, 1951.

PRESENT:

Mr. H. Green in the Chair.

And Messrs. W.H. Kettle, W. Orrell, H. Austin, J.R. Band, K.W. Barker, R. Barker, A.E. C. Birkby, A. Bretherick, S.T. Carver, F.B. Churchill, J.J. Davies, J.C. Futter, A. Gorman, R. Griffiths, E. Goodall, L.J. Hill, A. Howarth, W. Jackson, V. Lambert, J. Long, T.E. Mandall, F.E. Marriott, E.O. Morris, B. Orrell, G.B. Orrell, J.F. Palmer, G. Parr, L. Pendlebury, F. Perkins, A.E. Preston, J.J. Salt, J. Seed, C. Selkirk, T. Sherman, G. Stephenson, D. Stewart, W. Thorpe, N. Turvey, L.J. Walls, P. Williamson, R. Wilson. *W.G. CUMMER*

D.H. Brown, a prospective member was in attendance.

Apologies for absence were received from F.W. Chandler, E. Davies, J.E. Reeves and I.A. Thomas.

J.R. Band moved and A. Gorman seconded, and it was RESOLVED -

"That the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting be taken as read and that they be confirmed".

The Hon. General Secretary having read his report of the Club's activities during the past year, S.T. Carver moved and T. Sherman seconded, and it was RESOLVED -

"That the Report of the Hon. General Secretary be adopted and that the best thanks of the Meeting be accorded to him for his services during the past year."

The Hon. Racing Secretary having read his report of the Club's Racing activities during the past year, J.J. Salt moved and L.J. Walls seconded and it was RESOLVED -

"That the Report of the Hon. Racing Secretary be adopted and that the best thanks of the Meeting be accorded to him for his services during the past year."

The Hon. Treasurer having read his Report and produced the balance sheet for scrutiny, F.E. Marriott moved and F. Perkins seconded and it was RESOLVED -

"That the accounts for the year ended 30th September 1951 be adopted and that the best thanks of the Meeting be accorded to the Hon. Treasurer and the Auditors for their services to the Club."

H. Green, proposed by T.E. Mandall was unanimously re-elected President.

T.E. Mandall and J.J. Salt proposed by F.E. Marriott and seconded by L.J. Hill were re-elected Vice-Presidents.

L.J. Hill, proposed by D. Stewart and seconded by S.T. Carver was re-elected Captain.

D. Stewart, proposed by W. Thorpe and seconded by A. Howarth was re-elected Hon. Racing Secretary for Club events.

E. Davies, proposed by F.E. Marriott and seconded by L.J. Walls was re-elected Secretary for the Open "100".

L.J. Walls and A. Howarth, proposed by F. Perkins and seconded by W. Thorpe were re-elected Sub-Captains.

J. Long, proposed by L.J. Hill and seconded by N. Turvey was re-elected Hon. Treasurer.

J. Seed and E.O. Morris, proposed by T. Sherman, seconded by L.J. Hill were elected Auditors.

K.W. Barker, proposed by S.T. Carver and seconded by L.J. Hill was re-elected Hon. Editor of the Monthly Circular.

W.G. Connor, proposed by N. Turvey and seconded by S.T. Carver was re-elected Hon. General Secretary.

A. Howarth moved and J.J. Salt seconded and it was RESOLVED -

"That the Club's racing programme for 1952 be the Open "100", three events at 50 miles, and four events at 25 miles."

J.J. Salt moved and L. Pendlebury seconded and it was RESOLVED -

"That the Club Tours for 1952 be left in the hands of the Committee."

The following gentlemen were elected to the Committee by ballot:-

W.H. Kettle, J.R. Band, A.E.C. Birkby, J.J. Davies, F. Palmer, F.E. Marriott.

H. Green proposed on behalf of the Committee and J. Futter seconded that the following alteration be made to Prize list and Rules for Competition:- Rule 10 to read:-

"The Club shall be affiliated to the Road Time Trials Council, The Roads Records Association, the Northern Roads Records Association and the National Cyclists' Union, and all rides recognised by the Club shall conform to the Regulations of these bodies."

After considerable discussion the proposition was put to the Meeting and was DEFEATED.

The Chairman pointed out that as the policy of the N.C.U. with regard to massed start racing on the public highway was not yet definite, he undertook to convene a General Meeting early in 1952 with a view to bringing forward again the question of affiliation to the N.C.U. when the policy of that body became known.

H. Green proposed on behalf of the Committee and F. Perkins seconded that the following lines be deleted from the Prize list and Rules for Competition under the heading Races:-

"Prizes will be presented to the members attending the greatest and second greatest number of fixtures (Officers and Committee barred)."

An amendment proposed by A. Howarth and seconded by E. Goodall

"That the attendance prizes remain and delete from the rule, Officers and Committee barred", was carried and on being put as the substantive motion it was RESOLVED accordingly.

The Meeting considered the question of the Club History from a financial point of view and after discussion J.J. Salt moved and A.E. Preston seconded and it was RESOLVED -

"That the Committee be authorised to use Club funds to make up any deficiency in the cost of the publication of the Club History."

It was proposed by N. Turvey and seconded by S.T. Carver and it was RESOLVED -

"That the best thanks of the Meeting be accorded to the President, Officers and Committee for their services during the year."

There being no other business this concluded the Meeting.

Confirmed.

H. Green
11/6/52

November 1957.

Minutes of a Committed Meeting held at
3. Whitechapel, Liverpool on 12th November
1957.

Present Mr. H. Green in the Chair and
Messrs. T. Mansell, J. Long, N. Barker,
J.R. Band, A.C. Kirkby, E. Davies,
J.J. Davies, L. Hill, W.H. Kettle, J.C.
Marriott, T. Palmer, D. Stewart and
the Hon. Secretary.

The Chairman referred to the loss the
Club had sustained in the death
of Life Member H.W. Powell. He paid
tribute to Mr Powell's untiring service
to the Club during the 19 1/2 years he held
the office of Hon. General Secretary.
A resolution was passed instructing
the Hon. Secretary to convey to the relatives
of Mr Powell the deepest sympathy
of the Committed in their bereavement.
The meeting stood in silence as
a tribute to his memory.

Apologies for absence. There were no
apologies.

The minutes of the last meeting were
read and confirmed.

Nothing arose from the previous minutes.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

Dec 1. Halwood (Derby Arms) Done-in-Place
(Coach & Horses)

Dec 8. Lymm (Spread Eagle).
10. Committed Meeting 3. Whitechapel, Liverpool.
15. Kirkby (Cottage Cafe), Middlewich (Woodlands)
12. Parfgate (Keeside Cafe) Prestbury (White House)
26. Halwood (Derby Arms).
29. Woodbank (Yacht) Somerford (Sunny-side Cafe).
1952.

Jan 5. Halwood (Derby Arms) Wildborelough (Staubly Arms)
12. Lymm (Spread Eagle).
14. Committed Meeting 3. Whitechapel, Liverpool.
19. Parfgate (Keeside Cafe Special Run), Middlewich
(Woodlands)

5. There was no correspondence.

Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

wreath H.W. Powell £1.5.0.
J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd. £10.1.11
140 agenda forms 1.7.6.
170 Oct Circulars 7.15.0.
Postages 19.5
£10.1.11

Affiliation fees. ARA. 7.6.
NARA. 15.0.
ATTC. 1.0.0.
WCTCA. 15.0.

Octal Club History

The Hon. Treasurer reported that a
total of £177.14.6 has been guaranteed
for the publication of the Club
History. This amount included orders
for single copies

Other business

In the absence of Mr Salt Mr E Davis read a report of the meeting of W.C.T.T.C.A.

The unmentioned prizes and standards for the year were passed:-

PRIZES.

J. Lutter	1st 50. Fastest	£1.1.0	
"	2nd 50	" £1.1.0	£2.12.6
"	4th 25	" 10.6	
Bryan Jones	1st 25 H.Cap.	10.6	
"	2nd 25 Fastest	10.6	£2.12.6
"	2nd 50 Fastest	1.1.0	
"	3rd 25 Fastest	10.6	
A Hawarth	1st 25. Fastest	10.6	£1.1.0
"	2nd 25. H.Cap.	10.6	
J.J. Saff.	2nd 50. H.Cap.	1.1.0	1.1.0
W. Sharpe	3rd 50 H.Cap.	1.1.0	1.1.0
D. Stewart	3rd 25 H.Cap.	10.6	10.6
B. O'Neill	4th 25 H.Cap.	10.6	10.6

STANDARDS.

J. Lutter	25. Small Gold	1.2.27
"	50 Small Gold	2.8.33
"	100 Bronze	5.2.8.
B. Jones	25. Small Gold	1.2.2.
"	50. Bronze	2.18.55
A. Gorman	100 Silver	4.38.38
"	12 ml. Small Gold	2.35.01 mls.
W. Sharpe	100 Bronze	4.56.48
"	12 Silver	2.28.5 mls
D. Stewart	12 Silver	2.27.8 mls
A. Griffiths	50 Silver	2.15.0.
B. O'Neill	25. Bronze	1.8.52.

A claim was put forward by W. Jackson for 1st 50. Handicap value £1.1.0 but this was deferred as claimant had not attended the required number of runs under Rules of Rules for Competition.

It was brought to the notice of the Committee that Jackson had attended a number of racing events but apparently had not claimed them. The Secretary was instructed to write to him asking if he wished to claim for these attendances at the same time pointing out that any claim made must be in the Secretary's hands before the next Committee meeting in order to receive the Committee's approval.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

J. Miller
Confirmed 10/12/57.

December 1957.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at 3, Whitechapel, Liverpool on December 10th 1957.

Present. Mr H. Guen in the Chair and Messrs. J.R. Band, A.C. E. Birkley, R.W. Barker, J.G. Davies, L.G. Hill, J. Long, S. Mandall, F. Palmer, W.A. Kettle, D. Stewart and the Honorary Secretary.

There was no apology for absence.

Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

Arising out of the minutes.

A letter was received from W. Jackson concerning his prize in the 1st 50 of 1957. He stated that he did not wish to pursue the matter further.

Sixtures were arranged as follows:-

- 1952 Jan 5 Halewood (Derby Arms) Wildboarclough (Stanley Arms)
- 1 12 Lymm (Spread Eagle)
- 1 14 Committee Meeting 3, Whitechapel, Liverpool.
- 1 19 Parkgate (Mical run) Middlewich (Woodlands)
- 1 26 Haleside (Cottage Cafe) Dane-in-Shaw (Coach & Horses)
- Feb 2 Halewood (Derby Arms) Wildboarclough (Stanley Arms)
- 1 9 Lymm (Spread Eagle)
- 1 11 Committee Meeting 3, Whitechapel, Liverpool.
- 1 16 Woodbank (Falcon Inn) Romerford (Sunnyside Cafe)

Correspondence

letter from the Lion Hotel Shrewsbury confirming the booking of accommodation

for Whit 1957 as follows:-

seven twin bedded rooms
three double rooms.

five single rooms

for Saturday & Sunday nights May 31st and June 1st 1957.

letter from B. Orrell for requesting that he be awarded a medal of the club due as his prize in the 4th 25 1st handicap. This was agreed.

Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd. £ 11. 3. 10.

170. Nov. circulars	7. 15. 0.
paid amt for postage	19. 2.
500. Letter heads.	1. 19. 8
250. 6x3 1/2 envelopes.	10. 0.
	<u>£ 11. 3. 10.</u>

Club History.

The Hon Treasurer reported that guarantees to date were totalled £ 181. 18. 6.

Guarantees - 23-	£ 129. 19. 0.
orders	51. 19. 6.
	<u>£ 181. 18. 6</u>

Transfer.

Mr J. R. Walton made application for a transfer from Full to Honorary Membership. A proposition to this effect ~~was~~ prepared by S. Mandall. Accorded by J.R. Band was carried.

Other business

Mr J R Band told the meeting that he had been in correspondence with Messrs. Mander & Allender concerning the club tee. An order of a dozen was required at 9/6 each.

The Chairman suggested that the matter be dealt with outside the committee. This was agreed and Mr Band agreed to undertake the ordering and collecting the cash.

There being no other business this concluded the meeting.

Confirmed. *[Signature]*
14/1/52

January 1952.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at 3, Whitechapel Liverpool on January 14th 1952.

Present Mr. H. Green in the Chair and Messrs J. Woodcliff, K. Hill, E. Davies, J. Long, A. Haworth, J. R. Band, W. H. Kettle, A. E. C. Birkley, J. E. Davies, F. Palmer, F. C. Warrick, K. W. Parker and the Honorary Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received from Stewart.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

- Feb 2 Halewood (Derby Arms) Midboardclough (Newby Arms)
- 1 9. Lynn (Spread Eagle)
- 1 11. Committee Meeting 3, Whitechapel, Liverpool.
- 1 16. Woodbank (Spack) Tomerford (Sunnyside Lodge)
- 1 23 Kipby (Cottage Cafe) Middlewich (Woodlands)

- March 1 Utkeinton (Saiiby Farm)
- 1 8 Parkgate (Cheside Cafe) Dane-in-Shaw (Coast & Horse)
- 1 10 Committee Meeting 3, Whitechapel, Liverpool
- 1 15 Halewood (Derby Arms) Birthday Run.
- 1 22 1st 25
- 1 29 2nd 25.

Correspondence.

Notice of AGM of the NRRRA. to be held 13th February 1952.

Propositions to be included on the agenda on behalf of the committee of the NRRRA concerning place to place records. Delegates to be instructed to support the propositions and to use discretion should any amendments be suggested.

Notice of AGM of the RRA. to be held 28th Feb. 52 Delegates to be informed.

Accounts for payment were passed as follows:-

Wingham £5.50 prize open 100
Messrs J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd.
Rec. Circulars 7.15.0
Postages 19.0

£8.14.0

Club History.

The Hon Treasurer reported that guarantees now amounted to £207.3.6.

The President reported that the Club History in its draft form was now complete and it was being edited and scrutinised in order that it may be factually correct.